ن ر

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION.
Thursday Morning, April, 13th, 1911.

The Board was called to order by President R. H. Wilson, All members were present.

President A. Grant Evans of the State University at Norman was called before the Board and made a report concerning the conditions existing in the University.

Dr. George E. Ladd, President of the School of Mines at Wilburton, was then called before the Board and was questioned concerning the conditions of that school.

Mr. A. A. Stewart, Superintendent of the School for the Deaf at Sulphur, appeared before the Board and was questioned concerning the conditions of his Institution.

On motion the Board adjourned until two ofclock P. N.

10 credent all all to the

President State Board of Education.

Secretary State Board of Education.

Oklahoma City.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION.
Thursday Afternoon, April 13th, 1911.

The State Board of Education was called to order at two o'clock P. M., by President Wilson. All members were present.

On motion by Mr. Dunlop, seconded by Mr. Hayes, it was voted that the time set for the meetings be promptly adhered to.
All voted aye.

The time for holding the meetings was set for ten o'clock A. M., and one thirty 6'clock P. M.

The Committee discussed the subject of committee meeting at night and it was agreed to meet at ten o'clock A. N., adjourn at twelve o'clock N., for lunch, and meet again at one thirty o'clock P. M., and adjourn at four o'clock P. M.

Mr. J. Alex Moore, President of the Girls Industrial Institute and College at Chickasha, appeared before the Board and furnished the Board with information with regard to this institution.

Mr. M. L. Linebaugh was permitted to appear before the Board of Education on a matter affecting the Methodist School for Girls located near Britton.

On motion by Mr. Brandenburg, seconded by Mr. Glen, this matter was referred to the Committee on Certification.

All voted mys.

Dr. E. D. Hurdaugh, President of the Eastern Preparatory School at Claramore, appeared before the Board and made report upon the condition of his institution. The state of the s

Mr. M. W. Moore, Preisdent of the Southeastern State Mormal School at Durant, was called before the Board and gave a verbal report upon the conditionsof the State Formal School at Durant.

Mr. A. L. Malome, Superintendent of the Orphans' Home at Pryor, then appeared before the Board and made a statement concerning that institution.

Dr. George E. Ladd, President of the School of Mines at Wilburton, reappeared before the Board and made a statement concerning the approval by the Board of Affairs of the Building of the School of Mines at Wilburton. the state of the second one as a particular season of the second of the

On motion by Mr. Scott, seconded by Mr. Hayes, the President was directed to move the school into the new building as soon as it was accepted by the Board of Affairs.

All voted aye.

The second secon Mr. C. W. Briles, President of the East Central State Normal School at Ada, came before the Board and reported upon his institution. The state of the s

Mr. George W. Bruce, Superintendent of the School for the Blind at Fort Gibson, made a statement before the Board concerning conditions in the institution. and the state of t

Mr. J. F. Sharp, President of the Southwestern State Normal School at Weatherford, next appeared before the Board. He was requested by President Wilson to submit in writing a statement of the conditions in the Southwestern, together with his plans for its betterment.

On motion by Mr. Brandenburg, seconded by Mr. Scott, Mr. Perswell was instructed to furnish each member of the Board with a copy of the enactment creating the several institutions, and the laws which set forth the duties and jurisdictions of the various governing Boards supplanted by this Board. . All voted aye.

Mr. John Alley, President of the State Preparatory School at Tonkawa, made a brief statement concerning the University Preparatory School.

On motion by Mr. Glen, seconded by Mr. Dunlop, the Secretary was instructed to procure the names and adresses of the pupils enrolled at the Tonkawa Preparatory School during the last four years, and the Claremore Preparatory School since its establishment; to ascertain further the number of graduates of the above named institutions who have at any time matriculated in the University of Oklahoma.

All voted aye.

On motion by Mr. Brandenburg, seconded by Mr. Scott, the Secretary was instructed to furnish each member of the Board with a catalogue of each of the institutions under its control.

Every the second of the second second second

Edmond, was then called before the Borcerning the school at Edmond.	at of the Central State Bormal School at ard and made an extended statement con- meet at ten o'clock Friday morning.
April 14th, 1911.	President State Board of Education.
	- actarsono
	Secretary State Board of Education ·
Oklahoma City.	